Sutikno Ramlan

From: Sugeng Basuki <sugeng.basuki@titaninfra.com>

Sent: 24 Januari 2019 13:30

To: Sutikno Ramlan; Andy Kastryanto

Cc: Andy Muhammad Hakim; Yon Kristiyono; Julius Johnny Taroreh; Ignasius
Budisusetyo; Pujo Basuki Joyo Utomo; Yubel

Subject: RE: Training 773E MUM site GAM

DH,

Baik pak tikno,infocus sudah kami siapkan bersama class room nya.

Terima kasih atas supportnya.

Salam
Sugeng basuki

From: Sutikno Ramlan [mailto:sutikno.ramlan@trakindo.co.id]

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 1:15 PM

To: Sugeng Basuki; Andy Kastryanto

Cc: Andy Muhammad Hakim; Yon Kristiyono; Julius Johnny Taroreh; Ignasius Budisusetyo
Subject: FW: Training 773E MUM site GAM

Pak Sugeng rencana Training nya insha Allah kita mulai di hari :

Hari/tgl : Minggu 27-Januari 2019
Lokasi :in class kantor PT MUM. SP.Koubun
Praktek : Senin,28-Januari 2019

Pak Sugeng Mohon bantuannya di sediakan infokus/Proyektor dan peserta harap membawa alat Tulis

Best Regards,

Sutikno
Machine Operator Trainer

PT Trakindo Utama

Tango Delta - KPC Site

Sangatta - Kalimantan Timur 75611, Indonesia

Tel. +62 549 21152 Ext. 117 « Mobile: +62 811 5451 341
sutikno.ramlan@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Sugeng Basuki <sugeng.basuki@titaninfra.com>

Sent: 17 Januari 2019 15:48

To: Andy Kastryanto <andy.kastryanto@trakindo.co.id>; Sutikno Ramlan <sutikno.ramlan@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Ahmad Musththofa Hagqi <ahmad.haqgi@titaninfra.com>; Yon Kristiyono <yon.kristiyono@trakindo.co.id>;
Andy Muhammad Hakim <andy.hakim@trakindo.co.id>; Julius Johnny Taroreh <julius.tarorenh@trakindo.co.id>; Budi
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Prakoso <budi.prakoso@trakindo.co.id>; Arief Rachman Abdurachman <arief.abdurachman@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: RE: Training 773E MUM site GAM

DH,
Pak andy,berikut nama peserta training Operator CAT 773E.

Demikian info yang dapat saya sampaikan.
Dan terima kasih atas support nya.

Salam
Sugeng basuki

From: Andy Kastryanto [mailto:andy.kastryanto@trakindo.co.id]

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 12:02 PM

To: Sugeng Basuki; Sutikno Ramlan

Cc: Ahmad Musththofa Haqqi; Yon Kristiyono; Andy Muhammad Hakim; Julius Johnny Taroreh; Budi Prakoso; Arief
Rachman Abdurachman

Subject: Training 773E MUM site GAM

Pak Sugeng,
Komunikasi by phone tadi training operator 773E akan kami lakukan pada tgl 27 January 2019,
Jika confirm mohon dapat di share jumlah peserta dan nama peserta nya.

Pak Sutikno,
Mohon dapat di support agenda nya ya.

Terima Kasih
Best Regards

Andy Kastryanto
Product Support Sales Reps

Sangatta - Northern Kalimantan

PT. Trakindo Utama

M. +62 811 54 7383. E. andy.kastryanto@trakindo.co.id
www.trakindo.co.id

"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are
confidential and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all
information it contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution,
copying, or other use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your
responsibility and shall be subject to any jurisdiction.”



